
' Subject: RE: N8033 Kalba: Approval - Repeat Sheath Test for 132kV Cable

From: "Hassan SadekGm*ffiry' <hassans@transco.ae>

,t u Sent: O2lO3l2O1412:01 :17 PM

{' a To: "Salameh, Ahmad" <AhmAd.Salameh@mottmac.co.ae>

,^rt\- Inavat.Hathiari@mottmac.com;"SaidAbbasMohammed(TRANSCO)"
t-t-:

Greeting
Please be informed that technical interuiew for wF. Erendryfft 6upta from
PLQ selbconnkmefor was condtffi tCIdry and found stisfiaefiory fortFre, LV

hstingof 132k* caMs.
This is for your information and further necessary action.

Regards

http : //unryw.adwea.ae/http ://www. adwea.ael
Hassan Sadek
Engineering & Commissioning Engineer
Email : hassans@transco.ae
T: +9713 7082629 M: +971 50 5331406
PO Box 173, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates I http://www.transco.ae/
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
OUR VISION I TRANSCO will be a leading international provider of
transmission seruices for poftable water and electricity.
OUR MISSION I TMNSCO will ensure the availability delivery of an essential
public service by transmitting potable water and electricity safely,
securely and reliably whilst achieving the optimum balance of peformance,
risk, cost and sustainable development.
OUR VALUES I Stakeholder Focus, Teamwork, Continuous Improvement, Socially
Responsible.
-----Original Message-----
From: Hassan Sadek (TRANSCO)

Sent: Thursday, February 27,20L4 2:00 PM

To: 'Salameh, Ahmad'
Cc: Hathiari, Inayat Z (Inavat.Hathiari@ ); Said Abbas Mohammed

oRANSCO)
Subject: RE: N8033 Kalba: Approval - Repeat Sheath Test for 132kV Cable

Greeting
Please send the below mentioned candidate for technical interuiew on coming
Sunday AZl03l20L4 L23A PM at TRffiffiffiffiffi ffiffiee. ,
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